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Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: March05日2004年Friday 5:24  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Michael Heckrotte
Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID:QDS-BRCM1010, AN04T3662

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers.
Question #1: Based upon internal photo and the description in the request for limited module approval cover letter, this BT 
module will be used in Mouse and Keyboard only.  This device does not have internal RF shielding so by testing the device 
stand alone does not necessary address the concern in "It is also intended to prevent coupling between the RF circuitry of 
the module and any wires or circuits in the device into which the module is installed.  Such coupling may result in non-
compliant operation."  

Based upon the request for limited modular approval letter, this BT module has tested inside the Keyboard and Mouse.  
Please provide the radiated spurious emission test data with BT installed inside Mouse and Keyboard.
<MH>Pls see attached keyboard and mouse report.

03U2374-3 FCC 
Kbd  Mouse Repor...

Question #2: The proposed FCC ID label format for Mouse and Keyboard do not comply with the statement made in the 
request for modular approval letter.  Please provide revised FCC ID label format when the device is installed in the mouse 
and keyboard.
<Claire>revised label is attached.

FCC ID 
LABEL(revised).pdf

Thanks,

Claire


